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MEMORANDUM 

Historic Resource Commission of September 10, 2020 
 
TO:  Historic Resource Commission     Item F-2 
 
FROM: Hope Sullivan, AICP 
  Planning Manager 
 
DATE:  August 31, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: For Discussion Only: Presentation on Nevada Women’s History Project.  
 
 
Architectural Historian ZoAnn Campana, MPS and Historian Alicia Barber, PhD representing 
Kautz Environmental Consultants, Inc are working with the Nevada State Historic Preservation 
Office to create a Historic Context for Women’s History in Nevada.  The purpose of the historic 
context is to provide a broad historic overview of women’s history in Nevada with an emphasis 
on suffrage and women’s rights through 1980, and to identify significant historic resources 
associated with those historical developments in the state. 
 
Kautz Environment Consultants are seeking input from the Certified Local Governments, whom 
they see as potential users of the completed historic context. 
 
Kautz Environmental Consultants will provide an informational presentation about the scope and 
purpose of the project, and then seek input from the Commission regarding existing historic 
properties associated with women’s suffrage and women’s rights in Nevada. 
 
 


